



# Chrystopher Sims

P r o d u c e r / V i d e o g r a p h e r / E d i t o r

-  (706) 910-6800
-  [contact@chrysj.com](mailto:contact@chrysj.com)
-  New Orleans, LA
-  [www.chrysj.com](http://www.chrysj.com)

## A B O U T M E

Emmy award-winning Producer/Videographer/Editor with extensive experience in the production of cinematic longform and shortform content. Storytelling specialist with great attention to detail and the ability to execute a project from ideation to completion. Avid pursuant of a feature film level production quality.

## S K I L L S

Adobe Premiere Pro  
Adobe Photoshop  
Adobe After Effects  
Black Magic Pocket Cinema Camara 6K  
Sony FX3  
Sony A7 series

## E D U C A T I O N

B.A. Sports Administration  
*Johnson C. Smith University*  
August 2017- 2022

B.S. Kinesiology  
*Augusta State University*  
September 2010-May 2012

## R E F E R E N C E S

**Tatiana Lubanko, Social Media Coordinator**  
*New Orleans Saints & Pelicans*  
Email: [Tatiana.lubanko@pelicans.com](mailto:Tatiana.lubanko@pelicans.com)  
| Phone: 909-215-4291

**Jon Lavengetto, Senior Content Manager**  
*New Orleans Saints & Pelicans*  
Email: [Jon.Lavengetto@saints.nfl.com](mailto:Jon.Lavengetto@saints.nfl.com) | Phone: 609-675-4704

## E X P E R I E N C E

### Producer/Editor

*New Orleans Saints & Pelicans*  
June 2022-Present

- Travel, film, edit and deliver quality team performance and player lifestyle content for web and social media release
- Spearhead creative process for storytelling pieces, schedule releases, jersey reveals, episodic docuseries, and more
- Daily practice, game, press conference and community event coverage

### Associate Producer

*Charlotte Hornets*  
February 2022-June 2022

### Videographer/Content Creator

*New Orleans Saints & Pelicans*  
September 2021-February 2022

### Freelance Videographer

*Self-Employed*  
March 2018-September 2021